Prillips Petrcleum Company
Feoom B-2, Phillipe Building
Odessa, Texas

Attention: Geological Department

Re: State No. 1 X, 32-~23-27,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

I am doing some cross section vork in the area of the
above captioned well and would appreciate the following
information relative to the same, if available. A sample
log or description of the formations to 2100 feet.

This information wi:l be returned 'f you so request.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh






